35 DepEd SDO Dagupan City
\—._”ri NG W2
R epublic of the Philippines D * SEP 27 2022 ¢
1 L %A |
Bepartment of Ehucation b i
REGION 1 BY: QEF___TIME:E' )74
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY -

)

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum
No. QRE s. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors

Field Staff

Teaching Personnel

All Others Concerned
From: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: 27 SEPTEMBER 2022
Subject: PARTICIPANTS TO THE CAPACITY BUILDING ON ONLINE

PLATFORM IN THE NEW NORMAL FOR SCHOOL HEADS

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 1081, s. 2022 re: CAPACITY
BUILDING ON ONLINE PLATFORM IN THE NEW NORMAL FOR SCHOOL
HEADS, the following personnel are enjoined to attend the said workshop at
the National Educators Academy of the Philippines — Region 1, San Vicente,
City of San Fernando, La Union on September 28-30, 2022:

Name School
SHEZYDEE AGAS Bliss ES
JIMMY D. CANCINO Pantal ES
MARNELI SONZA Salapingao NHS
RODANTE LLAMAS Victoria Q. Zarate ES
JONATHAN SALAZAR Sabangan ES p

2. The identified participants shall submit their work application plan (WAP)
and shall serve as LAC facilitators/resource persons in their respective

schools/stations.

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

AGM. %MA/NDEZ, c

Schools Division Superinten

Reference: RM 1081, s. 2022
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